
 

PG&E may modify the information provided below at any time for any reason. No advance notice is 
necessary for such modifications to take effect. In the case of differences between this information and 
the Solicitation Protocol, the Solicitation Protocol will govern. 

Long-Term Bundled RPS Energy Sale Solicitation – Questions and Answers 

Question 1:  How is PG&E coordinating its long-term sales with the outcome of PCIA Phase 2 - Working 
Group 3 (“WG3”)? How would these long-term RPS sales impact the allocation proposals discussed in 
WG3? 

Answer:  The timing and outcome of PCIA Phase 2 WG3 is still uncertain. Given the uncertainty, PG&E 
cannot speculate on how the outcome of that proceeding will impact PG&E’s portfolio. As part of the 
October 17 Workshop (“Workshop #3”) of PCIA Phase 2 – WG3, the Co-Leads proposed that investor 
owned utilities (“IOUs”) “…may continue to perform portfolio optimization activities outside of [the] 
Voluntary Allocation and Market Offer (“VAMO”) mechanism” and that the VAMO proposal will apply 
only to residual PCIA-eligible attributes. 

 

Question 2: Is PG&E going to represent and/or warrant that these long-term RPS sale contracts (10 
years or longer) meet the SB350 long-term RPS requirements? 

Answer: Given that the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) determines whether the 
Agreement complies with California Public Utilities Code Section 399.13(b), PG&E will not represent or 
warrant that the product sold under any Agreement arising from this Solicitation will meet the RPS long-
term procurement requirements set forth in California Public Utilities Code Section 399.13(b), as 
amended by SB 350.  Participants may wish to review the relevant CPUC orders implementing Section 
399.13(b), including those adopted in CPUC Decision 17-06-026, to determine the compliance eligibility 
of products offered for sale in this solicitation. 

 

Question 3: When will the webinar presentation be available to the market? 

Answer: The webinar presentation, audio recording, and this Q+A document will be available on the 
Solicitation website by November 18.  

 

Question 4: Will PG&E be offering any resources other than those listed in the Solicitation Protocol? 

Answer: For this solicitation, PG&E is only offering the resources listed in Appendix A of the Solicitation 
Protocol, which are comprised of solar PV and solar thermal resources. 


